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s.47E(d) Certain Operations of Agencies
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E jason.depuit@arq.group 
A Level 10, 505 Lt Collins St, Melbourne VIC 3000 
LinkedIn | Arq Group - Innovative solutions built with passion and purpose. 
 
      
The information contained in this email message may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this information is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please tell us by return email and delete it and 
any attachments from your system. 
 

From: @arq.group> 
Date: Monday, 20 December 2021 at 2:38 pm 
To:  
Cc:  @arq.group> 
Subject: Re: Google Play app store submission [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  
 
Yep we can access that email from the Play Console. 
 
Thanks. 
 

 
Manager, Mobile Managed Services 
 

 
 

 
arq.group 

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
 

From:  
Date: Monday, 20 December 2021 at 2:35 pm 
To: @arq.group> 
Cc:  @arq.group> 
Subject: RE: Google Play app store submission [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
 
Thanks  Not sure if you’ve seen the below but hopefully it helps – I’m hoping it’s not going to require edits to the app code! 
 
Regards 
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Cc:  @arq.group> 
Subject: Google Play app store submission [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Just following up on the Google play app store issue we’re currently experiencing.  
 
Are you able to submit the app for review as a priority?  mentioned to me that he spoke with you this morning and outlined the issues we’re having with the submission. 
Anything you can do to assist us overcome these issues is greatly appreciated.  
 
Please let me know if there is anything we can do to assist.  
 
Regards 

 
 
 

| Director – Behavioural Economics and Education 
 
Communication Branch 
FAIR WORK OMBUDSM AN  

GPO Box 9887 Melbourne VIC 3000 | 414 La Trobe Street, Melbourne VIC 3000 
 

www.fairwork.gov.au | Fair Work Infoline: 13 13 94 | subscribe to email updates 
 

 
This email is sent by the Fair Work Ombudsman (ABN 43 884 188 232). 
The information contained in this email message and any attachments may be confidential information and may also be the subject of client legal - legal professional privilege. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this material is unauthorised and prohibited. 
This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written permission of the copyright 
owner. 

If you have received this email in error, please immediately: 
(1) notify the Fair Work Ombudsman by calling 13 13 94; 
(2) notify the sender by return email; 
(3) delete the message and any attachments from your system; 
(4) destroy any printed copy; and 
(5) do not disclose or use any of the information contained in the message or the attachments. 

This notice should not be removed from this email message. 
There is no warranty that this email is error or virus free. 
The Fair Work Ombudsman respects your privacy. 
Our privacy policy can be accessed from our web site www.fairwork.gov.au. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
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
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